

Howard Kornfeld, M.D.

and Associates

Certified in Pain Medicine, American Board of Psychiatry and Neurology,
(collaborating with the American Board of Anesthesiology)
Addiction Medicine Consultant, UCSF-Mount Zion Pain Management Center
Assistant Clinical Professor of Medicine, School of Medicine, UCSF
Fellow and Certified, American Society of Addiction Medicine
Member, American Academy of Pain Medicine
Diplomate, American Board of Emergency Medicine
Active Medical Staff, Marin General Hospital
Founding Member, International Society of Addiction Medicine
Affiliate Member, American Academy of Addiction Psychiatry

3 Madrona St.
Mill Valley, CA 94941

(415) 383-2949 Telephone
(415) 383-6887 Fax

Curriculum Vitae

2009

Office Location:
3 Madrona Street
Mill Valley, California 94941

Mailing Address:
38 Miller Avenue, Suite 503
Mill Valley, California 94941

telephone: (415) 383-2949
facsimile: (415) 383-6887
email: drkornfeld@infoasis.com

CURRENT POSITIONS:

1990 to present **Founder and President, Howard Kornfeld, MD and Associates**
Group medical practice consisting of five clinicians and four administrative staff, for the treatment of chronic pain, substance abuse, and addiction.

2006 to present **Medical Director, Recovery Without Walls (RWW)**
The RWW program is an innovative alternative to residential care that provides intensive outpatient services to patients. When patients are in the initial or acute phase of stabilization in chronic pain and/or addiction, they are treated through the RWW program by a multi-disciplinary team of clinicians and personal recovery assistants.

1994 to present **Active Medical Staff, Marin General Hospital**
Admits patients to the acute medical service of Marin General Hospital for stabilization of pain syndromes and drug dependency.

2006 to present **Expert Medical Reviewer, Medical Board Of California**
Review cases at the request of the Medical Board of California in the area of physician competency and appropriate prescribing.

2008 to present **Medical Director, Pharmacology Policy Institute**
Non-profit established 2008. 501(3)(C) status pending; initial mission will be the further dissemination of information and policy analysis regarding the use of buprenorphine for addiction resistant pain treatment, both in the United States and globally, in underserved areas of the world.

1999 to present **Assistant Clinical Professor, Department of Medicine,
School of Medicine, University California,
San Francisco, (UCSF)**
During the last ten years, served in several teaching capacities in the Foundations of Patient Care course, as a small group leader, and as a Longitudinal Clinical Experience Preceptor, and as described below in the UCSF-Mount Zion Pain Management Fellowship program. Previously, was a Policy Scholar at the Institute for Health Policy Studies, UCSF, from 1982-1985 and at the time was also an Assistant Clinical Professor in the Department of Medicine from 1983-1985 and a Clinical Instructor from 1982-1983.

1997 to present **Consultant and Lecturer, UCSF Pain Medicine Fellowship
Program, UCSF-Mount Zion Pain Management Center**
On a monthly basis, lectures and leads several seminars for the fellows, anesthesia residents, and medical students that rotate through the Pain Management Center as part of their educational programs in the School of Medicine, UCSF.

1980 to present Invited Lecturer

Recent public invited lectures on pain management and addiction medicine include:
1) The Quarterly UCSF Challenges of Managing Pain Symposia (CHaMPS), June 7, 2007, sponsored by the Mount Zion Campus Committee and UCSF PainCARE - Center for Advanced Research and Education (an American Pain Society 2007 Center of Excellence); **2)** the Monthly Forum for Substance Abuse Professionals, Alta Mira Treatment Center, Sausalito, California, September 18, 2008; and **3)** the Monthly Business Meeting, Marin Country Pharmacists Association, May 22, 2008.

EDUCATION:

1988-1989 Substance Abuse Fellowship

Department of Psychiatry
University of California, San Francisco
Department of Veteran Affairs Hospital
Fort Miley, San Francisco

1975-1976 First Post-Graduate Year Residency

Saint Francis Hospital, Evanston, Illinois
Affiliate, Loyola University Stritch School of Medicine

1971-1975 Northwestern University School of Medicine, Chicago, Illinois
Doctor of Medicine, Honors Program in Medical Education

1968-1971 Northwestern University, Evanston, Illinois
Bachelor of Science in Medicine, Honors Program in Medical Education

1964-1968 Evanston Township High School
Letter of Commendation National Merit Scholarship Program:

CERTIFICATIONS:

2003 Diplomate, Subspecialty of Pain Medicine
American Board of Psychiatry and Neurology
(Collaborating with the American Board of Anesthesiology)

1984 Diplomate
American Board of Emergency Medicine
1993 Re-certified
2002 Re-certified

- 1992 Certified, American Society of Addiction Medicine
2002 Re-certified
- 2009 Diplomate, American Board of Addiction Medicine
- 1977 Physician's and Surgeon's Certificate State of California
- 1976 Controlled Substances Registration Certificate with Drug Enforcement Administration

MULTI-MEDIA PRESENTATIONS AND INTERVIEWS:

- July 15, 2009** **Modavox.com/voiceamerica** On-line feed
The Lioness Tale with Host Diane Pendola
*Episode #11 Chronic Pain and Addiction: A Way Through
A Conversation with Dr. Howard Kornfeld*
- April 3, 2009** **KPFA 94.1 Full Circle** Berkeley, CA
Buprenorphin and the History of Opiate Addiction
- August 20, 2008** **KTVU-TV2 News** Bay Area News Program
The Treatment of Teen Addiction to Prescription Opiate Addiction
- August 17, 2008** **KRON –TV4 News** Bay Area News Program
The Treatment of Teen Addiction to Prescription Opiate Addiction

AWARDS:

- 1985 Delegate, First Congress, International Physicians for the Prevention of Nuclear War, March 20-25, 1981, Airlie, Virginia; organization awarded the Nobel Prize for Peace, 1985 (see below for other activities in this area as part of Physicians for Social Responsibility, 1979-1987.)

INVITED LECTURES: (partial listing)

2009

July 14 ***Addressing Addiction Issues In Pain Management: From Opium to Buprenorphin***
Grand Rounds
Saint Francis Memorial Hospital-San Francisco, CA

2008

October 18 ***Chronic Pain in Women Patients and Addictive Considerations In Pain Management*** (two lectures)
Institute of Women's Health & Integrative Medicine
Conference on Acute and Chronic Pain In Women
Red Lyon Inn - Portland, Oregon

September 18 ***Prescription Opiate Dependence in Adolescents & Young Adults***
Monthly Forum For Substance Abuse Professionals
Alta Mira Treatment Center-Sausalito, CA

May 22 ***Addiction Considerations & Chronic Pain Management***
Marin County Pharmacist Association.
Chalet Basque-San Rafael, CA

March 13 ***Buprenorphine Clinical Experience in Chronic Pain***
Probuphine Chronic Pain Clinical Advisory Board meeting
Hilton Times Square-New York, NY

2007

October 17 ***Buprenorphine Use With Surgical Patients in Pre-Operative and Post-Operative Patients***
CSAM Conference-Los Angeles, CA

June 7 ***Opium to Buprenorphine: Addiction Issues in Pain Management***
UCSF Lecture - CHaMPS Challenges of Managing Pain Symposium Quarterly
Mt. Zion Hospital - San Francisco, CA

2006

April 4 ***Addiction & Pain: From Opium to Buprenorphine***
Grand Rounds
St. Francis Hospital-San Francisco, Ca

April 29 ***Addiction Issues in Pain Management***
Conference: Bridging the Gap In Pain Medicine
Sponsored by Starfish Health Partners & Continuing Education Alliance
Clairmont Hotel-Berkeley, CA

2004

October 10 *Addiction Prevention & Pain Management of the Known Addict*
CME: Pain Management & End Of Life Care Conference
Hilton Hotel-Scott Valley, CA

August 3 *Evaluation & Management of Excessive Daytime Sleepiness*
Dr. Jed Black Director - Stanford Sleep Disorder Clinic
Dr. Howard Kornfeld - Moderator of Forum
Lark Creek Inn-Larkspur, CA

2003

January 28 *Approval of Suboxone and Subutex Forms of Buprenorphine*
Public Lecture and Press Conference
Mill Valley Inn - Mill Valley, CA

February *Addiction Medicines and Pain Management*
CME Program-Palo Alto Medical Foundation
Palo Alto, CA

March 25 *Chronic Pain and Addictive Disease:
Understanding a Complex Phenomena*
Medical Grand Rounds
St Mary's Hospital
San Francisco, CA

March 25 *Pain Treatment Approaches and Concerns in Patients with Addictive Disease*
8th Annual Pain Forum-Pain Management Issues
St. Mary's Hospital-San Francisco, CA

2002

February 19 *Pain Management in the Addicted Patient*
Marin General Hospital - Medical Surgical Skills Day
Department of Education – San Rafael, CA

March 16 *Using Drugs Against Drugs*
Life Ring Secular Recovery National Conference
Alta Bates-Berkeley, CA
St. Mary's Medical Center-San Francisco, CA

2001

June 4 *Addiction Medicine Considerations in Chronic Pain Management*
St. Mary's Hospital-Spine Center-San Francisco, CA

July 17 *Sublingual Buprenorphine*
Marin Pain Consortium
Marin General Hospital-Greenbrae, CA

1999

October 1-6 ***The Unintended Consequences of the Drug Wars***
State of the World Forum-Senior Advisor on Drug Policy
Fairmont Hotel-San Francisco, CA

1994

January 12 ***Theoretic Model for Addiction***
Pacific Symposium on Psychedelic Drugs
Esalen Institute - Big Sur, CA

PROFESSIONAL SOCIETIES/ASSOCIATIONS:

1989 to present American Medical Association

1978 to present California Medical Association

1994 to present Marin Medical Society

1983 to present San Francisco Medical Society

1977 to 1997 Member American College of Emergency Physicians
1985 to 1997 Fellow

1992 to present American Society of Addiction Medicine
2005 Fellow
 Membership in Committees:
 1999 to 2004 Pain & Addictive Disease
 1999 to 2004 Public Policy Committee

1992 to present California Society of Addiction Medicine

1999 to present Affiliate Member, American Academy of Addiction Psychiatry

1999 to present Founding Member, International Society of Addiction Medicine

PREVIOUS PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES: (partial listing)

2002-2003 **Marin General Hospital**, Greenbrae, CA
Vice Chair, Department of Family Practice

1997 to 2002 **State of the World Forum**, San Francisco, CA
Senior Advisor on Drug Policy

- 1997 to 2001** **Arkay Foundation**, Carmel, CA
Project Consultant-ADHD/Nutrition Study
- 1994-1999** **Ross Hospital**, Ross, CA
Courtesy Staff, Addiction Medicine
- 1994-1997** **Summit Hospital**, Oakland, CA
Emergency Physician
- 1997-2005** **University of California**, San Francisco CA
Small Group Leader and Longitudinal Clinical Experience Preceptor
Foundations of Patient Care
- 1993-1996** **CPC Walnut Creek Hospital**, Walnut Creek, CA
Consulting Staff, Addiction Medicine
- 1989-1994** **Letterman Army Medical Center (LAMC)** Presidio, San Francisco, CA
1989-1991 Attending Physician, Emergency Dept. (LAMC)
 (including house staff supervision)
1991-1994 Staff Physician, Acute Care Clinic (LUSAH)
- 1988-1989** **Veterans Administration Medical Center**, San Francisco, Ca
Fellow, Department of Psychiatry
Substance Abuse Programs
Research and Clinical Training Fellowship
- 1987-1988** **United Medical Staff of Boulder**, Boulder, Colorado
Department of Emergency Medicine
Emergency Physician, Memorial Hospital of Boulder
- 1986-1987** **Town of Telluride**, Telluride, Colorado
Environmental Health Consultant
- 1983-1985** **University of California**, San Francisco, CA
Department of Medicine
Assistant Clinical Professor
- 1982-1985** **University of California, San Francisco**
Institute for Healthy Policy Studies
Policy Scholar
- 1982-1985** **University of California, San Francisco**
Division of Emergency Medicine, Attending Physician
Division of General Internal Medicine, Staff Physician

1982-1983 **University of California, San Francisco**
Clinical Instructor, Department of Medicine

1979-1983 **Physicians for Social Responsibility**
1980-1982 San Francisco Bay Area Chapter
1979-1983 Program Director/Executive Committee
1981-1982 National Board of Directors, Washington, D.C.

PUBLICATIONS:

Kornfeld, H., Human health and global security: Relevance to medical education, *Mobius-A Journal for Continuing Education Professionals in Health Sciences and Health Policy*, January, 1984. 4:1:132-134

Kornfeld, H., Nuclear weapons and civil defense: The influence of the medical profession in 1955 and 1953, *The Western Journal of Medicine*, February, 1983, 138:2:207-211.

Kornfeld, H., The prevention of nuclear war as a medical priority (letter), *The Western Journal of Medicine*, April, 1981, 134:4, 365-366.

Galloway, G., Shulgin, A.T., **Kornfeld, H.**, Frederick, S.L., Amphetamine, not MDMA, is associated with intracranial hemorrhage, *Journal of Accident and Emergency Medicine*, 1985, 12, 230-233.

PERSONAL:

Birthdate: August 8, 1950
Place of Birth: Chicago, Illinois

